
 
 
1. MOTI
 

 
2. MOTI
 
 
3. MOM
 
 
4. ADDI
 
 
5. DISC

ACT 
 
 
6. MINU
 

6.1 
   
Recomm
 
THAT the
 

 
 
7. PUBL

 
7.1 

Recomm
 
THAT Zo
approved
(Residen

 
 

8. PRES
 

8.1  

ION TO CON

ION TO RECO

ENT OF SILE

TIONS TO TH

LOSURE OF

UTES OF PRE

Council M
 

endation 

e minutes of 

Council M

LIC MEETING

REPORT N
Zone Cha
Jerry Hofm
Lot 9, Plan
1191 Quee
 

endation 

one Change 
d to change 
tial) limiting 

SENTATIONS

Website R
Photo Dra

VENE INTO C

ONVENE IN O

ENCE 

HE AGENDA

F PECUNIAR

EVIOUS MEE

Meeting Minu

the following

Meeting Septe

GS 

NO. DS 2015
nge Applicat
meister 
n 628 
en Street and

Application 
the zoning 
the resident

S/DELEGATIO

Refresh Grou
aw Results 

TO
COUN
MON

REGU
C

CLOSED SE

OPEN SESS

A 

RY INTEREST

ETINGS 

tes Septemb

g meetings b

ember 28, 20

5-36 
tion 15/15 

d 12 Main St

15/15 made
of the subj

tial use to tw

ONS 

up 

 
OWNSHIP OF
NCIL MEETIN

NDAY, OCTO
 

ULAR COUNC
COUNCIL CHA

7:00 P.

SSION  

ION 

T UNDER TH

ber 28, 2015

be adopted a

015. 

reet, New Du

e by Jerry H
ject property

wo single deta

F WILMOT 
NG AGENDA

OBER 5, 2015

CIL MEETING
AMBERS 
M. 

HE MUNICIP

as presented

undee 

Hofmeister, a
y from Zone
ached dwelli

A 
5 

G 

AL CONFLIC

d: 

affecting Lo
e 5 (Comme
ings. 

CT OF INTER

t 9, Plan 62
rcial) to Zon

REST 

28, be 
ne 2a 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, October 5, 2015 2 

9. REPORTS 
 

9.1  CAO – no reports 
 
 

 9.2  CLERKS  
 
   9.2.1 REPORT NO. CL2015-28 
     Petition from Lyle Cressman 

for Municipal Drainage Works 
North Part of Lot 23 and 24, Concession 3, Block A 
Township of Wilmot 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Township of Wilmot accept the Petition for Municipal Drainage Works received from 
Lyle Cressman for North Part of Lot 23 and 24, Concession 3, Block A, Township of Wilmot  and  
 
THAT the Clerk be authorized to proceed accordingly under The Drainage Act. 
 
 
 9.3  FINANCE   
 
   9.3.1 REPORT NO. FIN 2015-29 
     Statement of Operations as of September 30, 2015 (un-audited) 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Statement of Operations as of September 30, 2015, as prepared by the Manager of 
Accounting, be received for information purposes. 
 
 
   9.3.2 REPORT NO. FIN 2015-30 
     Capital Program Review as of September 30, 2015 (un-audited) 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Capital Program Review as of September 30, 2015, as prepared by the Manager of 
Accounting, be received for information purposes. 
 
    

9.4  PUBLIC WORKS  
 
   9.4.1 REPORT NO. PW-2015-17 
     Public Works Activity Report 
     July - September 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Public Works Department Activity Reports for the months of July, August and 
September 2015 be received for information. 
 
    
 
 
 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, October 5, 2015 3 

 9.5  DEVELOPMENT SERVICES  
    
   9.5.1 REPORT NO. DS 2015-35 
     Quarterly Building Statistics Summary 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the 3rd Quarter 2015 Building Statistics Summary be received for information. 
 
 

9.6  FACILITIES AND RECREATION SERVICES  
 
  9.6.1 REPORT NO. PRD 2015-08 
    Facility & Recreation Services Quarterly Activity Reports 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Facilities & Recreation Services Activity Reports for the third quarter of 2015 be 
received for information. 
 
 
 9.7  FIRE – no reports 
 
    

9.8  CASTLE KILBRIDE  
    
   9.8.1 REPORT NO. CK2015-06 
     Quarterly Activity Report – July, August & September 2015 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Castle Kilbride Activity Report for the months of July, August and September be 
accepted for information purposes. 
 
 
10. CORRESPONDENCE  
 
 10.1 Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing – Financial Information Return Award 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT Correspondence Item 10.1 be received for information. 
 
 
11. BY-LAWS  
 

11.1 By-law No. 2015-58 – Zone Change Application 15/15, Jerry Hofmeister, Lot 9, Plan 628, 
1191 Queen Street and 12 Main Street, New Dundee  

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT By-law No. 2015-58 be read a first, second and third time and finally passed in Open 
Council. 
 
 
12. NOTICE OF MOTIONS 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, October 5, 2015 4 

 
 
13. QUESTIONS/NEW BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 
14. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
15. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 
 

15.1 By-law No. 2015-59 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT By-law No. 2015-59 to Confirm the Proceedings of Council at its Meeting held on October 5, 
2015 be introduced, read a first, second, and third time and finally passed in Open Council. 
 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT we do now adjourn to meet again at the call of the Mayor. 



 
 
Members

 
Staff Pres

 
 
1. MOTI
 

 
2. MOTI
 
 
3. MOM
 
 
4. ADDI
 
 
5. DISC

ACT 
 
None disc
 
 
6. MINU
 

6.1 

   
Resolutio
 
Moved by
 
THAT the
 

 

 
 
 

s Present: Ma
M.

sent: Chief 
B. Mc
Direct
Develo
Plann

ION TO CON

ION TO RECO

ENT OF SILE

TIONS TO TH

LOSURE OF

closed. 

UTES OF PRE

Council M
Special Co
 

on No. 2015-2

y:  P. Roe  

e minutes of 

Council M
Special Co

ayor L. Arms
. Murray 

Administrati
Leod, Deput
tor of Faci
opment Serv
er/EDO A. M

VENE INTO C

ONVENE IN O

ENCE 

HE AGENDA

F PECUNIAR

EVIOUS MEE

Meeting Minu
ouncil Meeti

201 

   

the following

Meeting Septe
ouncil Meeti

TO
COUN

MOND

REGU
C

strong, Coun

ion Officer G
ty Clerk D. M
lities and 

vices H. O’Kr
artin 

CLOSED SE

OPEN SESS

A 

RY INTEREST

ETINGS 

tes Septemb
ng Minutes S

  

g meetings b

ember 14, 20
ng Septemb

 
OWNSHIP OF
NCIL MEETIN
AY, SEPTEM

 
ULAR COUNC
COUNCIL CHA

7:00 P.

ncillors A. Ju

G. Whittingto
Mittelholtz, D

Recreation 
rafka, Fire C

SSION  

ION 

T UNDER TH

ber 14, 2015, 
September 2

        S

be adopted a

015, and 
er 21, 2015.

F WILMOT 
NG MINUTES
MBER 28, 201

CIL MEETING
AMBERS 
M. 

unker, P. Roe

n, Director o
Director of Pu

Services S
Chief M. Rain

HE MUNICIP

and 
21, 2015 

Seconded by

as presented

S 
15 

G 

e, B, Fisher, J

of Clerk’s Ser
ublic Works 
S. Nancekiv
e, Director o

AL CONFLIC

y: B. Fisher 

d: 

J. Gerber,  

rvices  
G. Charbon

vell, Directo
of Finance R

CT OF INTER

CARR

neau, 
or of 
. Tse, 

REST 

RIED. 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, September 28, 2015 2 

 
7. PUBLIC MEETINGS 

 
7.1 REPORT NO. DS 2015-34 

Zone Change Application 14/15 
Shannon Gmach 
Part of Lot 4, Concession 2, Block A  
1383 Huron Road 
 

Resolution No. 2015-202 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray                Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT Zone Change Application 14/15 made by Shannon Gmach, affecting Part of Lot 4, 
Concession 2, Block A, to pass a temporary use by-law to permit a second dwelling for a period of 
eight months be approved, subject to the following: 
 

1. THAT the implementing by-law specifically limit occupancy to only one dwelling at any 
time. 

 
CARRIED. 

 
Mayor Armstrong declared the public meeting open and stated that Council would hear all interested 
parties who wished to speak. He indicated that if the decision of Council is appealed to the Ontario 
Municipal Board, the Board has the power to dismiss an appeal if individuals do not speak at the public 
meeting or make written submissions before the by-law is passed. 
 
Mayor Armstrong stated that persons attending as delegations at this meeting are required to leave their 
names and addresses which will become part of the public record and advised that this information may 
be posted on the Township’s official website along with email addresses if provided. 
 
The Director of Development Services highlighted the report. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong asked if there were questions of a technical nature from Council.  There were none. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong asked if anyone wished to address Council, and in the absence of the applicant or 
any members of the public, declared the public meeting to be closed. 
 
 
8. PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS 
 
 
9. REPORTS 
 

9.1  CAO – no reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 9.2  CLERKS  
 

9.2.1 REPORT NO. CL 2015-27 
     Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) 

FIT Program 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, September 28, 2015 3 

Request for Municipal Support 
Re Rooftop Solar Applications 
Wilmot Township 

 
Resolution No. 2015-203 
 
Moved by:  B. Fisher                Seconded by: M. Murray 
 
WHEREAS capitalized terms not defined herein have the meanings ascribed to them in the FIT 
Rules, Version 4.0. 
 
AND WHEREAS Sunshare4 LP  (the “Applicant”) proposes to construct and operate a Rooftop 
Solar PV Project (the “Project”) on  
 

a) 202 Bergey Court, New Hamburg, b) 1950 Berletts Road, St. Agatha, c) 1473 Gingerich 
Road, Baden and d) 1381 Huron Road, Petersburg, (the “Lands”) in Municipality of Wilmot 
under the province’s FIT Program;  

 
AND WHEREAS the Applicant has requested that Council of Municipality of Wilmot indicate by 
resolution Council’s support for the construction and operation of the Project on the Property. 
 
AND WHEREAS the Applicant has requested that Council of Municipality of Wilmot indicate by 
resolution Council’s support for the construction and operation of the Project on the Property. 
 
AND WHEREAS pursuant to the FIT Rules, Version 4.0, Applications whose Projects receive the 
formal support of Local Municipalities will be awarded Priority Points, which may result in the 
Applicant being offered a FIT Contract prior to other Persons applying for FIT Contracts; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, 
 
THAT Council of the Municipality of Wilmot supports the construction and operation of the Project 
on the Lands. 
 
This resolution’s sole purpose is to enable the Applicant to receive Priority Points under the FIT 
Program and may not be used for the purpose of any other form of municipal approval in relation 
to the Application or Project, or for any other purpose. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Director of Clerk’s Services highlighted the report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   9.2.2 REPORT NO. CL 2015-26 
     Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) 

FIT Program 
Request for Municipal Support 
Re Rooftop Solar Applications 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, September 28, 2015 4 

Wilmot Township 
 
Resolution No. 2015-204 
 
Moved by:  P. Roe                Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
WHEREAS capitalized terms not defined herein have the meanings ascribed to them in the FIT 
Rules, Version 4.0. 
 
AND WHEREAS Appollo Union Limited Partnership I (the “Applicant”) proposes to construct and 
operate a Rooftop Solar PV Project (the “Project”) on  
 

a) 2196 Gerber Road, Wellesley, and b) 3543 Nafziger Road, Wellesley, (the “Lands”) in 
Municipality of Wilmot under the province’s FIT Program;  

 
AND WHEREAS the Applicant has requested that Council of Municipality of Wilmot indicate by 
resolution Council’s support for the construction and operation of the Project on the Property. 
 
AND WHEREAS the Applicant has requested that Council of Municipality of Wilmot indicate by 
resolution Council’s support for the construction and operation of the Project on the Property. 
 
AND WHEREAS pursuant to the FIT Rules, Version 4.0, Applications whose Projects receive the 
formal support of Local Municipalities will be awarded Priority Points, which may result in the 
Applicant being offered a FIT Contract prior to other Persons applying for FIT Contracts; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, 
 
THAT Council of the Municipality of Wilmot supports the construction and operation of the Project 
on the Lands. 
 
This resolution’s sole purpose is to enable the Applicant to receive Priority Points under the FIT 
Program and may not be used for the purpose of any other form of municipal approval in relation 
to the Application or Project, or for any other purpose. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
 9.3  FINANCE   
 
   9.3.1 REPORT NO. FIN 2015-28 
     Small Community Funding (SCF) Intake Two 
 
Resolution No. 2015-205 
 
Moved by:  P. Roe                Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT the Township submit an application to the Small Community Fund (SCF) Intake Two for 
funding towards the Carmel Koch Road Bridge Rehabilitation project. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Director of Finance highlighted the report. 
 
    
 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, September 28, 2015 5 

9.4  PUBLIC WORKS – no reports 
 
 
 9.5  DEVELOPMENT SERVICES – no reports 
    
 

9.6  FACILITIES AND RECREATION SERVICES – no reports 
 
 

 9.7  FIRE – no reports 
 
 

9.8  CASTLE KILBRIDE – no reports 
    
 
10. CORRESPONDENCE – no correspondence 

 
 
11. BY-LAWS  
 

11.1 By-law No. 2015-56 – Zone Change Application 14/15, Shannon Gmach, Part of Lot 4, 
Concession 2, Block A, 1383 Huron Road 

 
Resolution No. 2015-206 
 
Moved by:  J. Gerber                Seconded by: B. Fisher 
 
THAT By-law No. 2015-56 be read a first, second and third time and finally passed in Open 
Council. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
12. NOTICE OF MOTIONS 
 
 
13. QUESTIONS/NEW BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
13.1 Recommendation for Committee Appointment 
 
Resolution No. 2015-207 
 
Moved by:  B. Fisher                Seconded by: P. Roe 
 
THAT Mayor Les Armstrong and Councillor Jeff Gerber be appointed to the Parks, Facilities and 
Recreation Services Master Plan Steering Committee. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
13.2 Councillor B. Fisher inquired as to the location and status of the speed indicator sign.  The CAO 

responded that the sign gets moved periodically and that the next location scheduled is Bridge 
Street.  He advised Council that any requests for specific locations should be directed to the 
Director of Public Works. 

 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, September 28, 2015 6 

Mayor L. Armstrong and Councillor A. Junker both agreed that more signs should be considered 
for the proposed 2016 Budget.  Councillor A. Junker advised Council that he has received 
numerous positive comments from residents in Haysville that traffic has slowed in the area since 
the sign had been installed. 

 
Mayor L. Armstrong noted that he has the report showing the speeds registered by the sign.  He 
recommended that the sign be installed for three weeks; the first week to record baseline speeds 
only, the second to display the speeds and record the speed of the drivers, and the third week to 
record speeds only to show the effect of the sign in that location.  He stated that permanent posts 
could be installed, and then after the speed sign is removed a permanent sign could be posted to 
keep drivers mindful of their speed. 

 
Councillor J. Geber inquired as to the process for the public wanting to register as a delegation at 
a Council Meeting to make requests for traffic calming.  The Director of Clerk’s Services 
confirmed that residents can contact Clerk’s Services with a written request, but also suggested 
that the Director of Public Works will have further insight into this request. 

 
In response to Councillor J. Gerber’s and Councillor P. Roe’s inquiries regarding speed limits on 
Township roads, Mayor L. Armstrong stated that in settlement areas the speed limit is 50 km/h 
unless otherwise stated and that outside of the settlement areas the speed limit is 80 km/h unless 
otherwise stated. 

 
 
13.3 Councillor A. Junker advised Council on the success of Doors Open Waterloo Region that took 

place on Saturday, September 19.  As one of the guides for the Heritage District walking tours, 
Councillor A. Junker noted that there were over 100 people taking part in the walking tour despite 
the poor weather.  He also noted that the other locations in New Hamburg had a large number of 
visitors. 

 
 
13.4 Councillor J. Gerber announced that the annual community outdoor movie night will be on 

Thursday, October 1 at 7:30 P.M. at Waterloo-Oxford District Secondary School and the movie 
will be Disney’s Inside Out.  He noted that donations are being accepted for the Wilmot Family 
Resources food bank. 

 
 
14. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
15. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 
 

15.1 By-law No. 2015-57 
 
Resolution No. 2015-208 
 
Moved by:  J. Gerber                Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT By-law No. 2015-57 to Confirm the Proceedings of Council at its Meeting held on September 
28, 2015 be introduced, read a first, second, and third time and finally passed in Open Council. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
 
 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, September 28, 2015 7 

16. ADJOURNMENT (7:21 P.M.) 
 
Resolution No. 2015-209 
 
Moved by:  R. Roe                Seconded by: B. Fisher 
 
THAT we do now adjourn to meet again at the call of the Mayor. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
               Mayor  
 
 
_______________________________  
               Clerk 
 



 
 
 

Township of Wilmot 
REPORT 

 
 

 
REPORT NO.  DS 2015-36  
 
TO:   Council  
  
PREPARED BY:    Andrew Martin, Planner/EDO 
 
DATE:    October 5, 2015  
 
SUBJECT:  Zone Change Application 15/15 

Jerry Hofmeister 
   Lot 9, Plan 628 
   1191 Queen Street and 12 Main Street, New Dundee 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That Zone Change Application 15/15 made by Jerry Hofmeister, affecting Lot 9, Plan 628, 
be approved to change the zoning of the subject property from Zone 5 (Commercial) to 
Zone 2a (Residential) limiting the residential use to two single detached dwellings. 
 
Background: 
 

Notice of the Public Meeting was given to property owners within 120 metres of the subject lands 
on September 10, 2015. The following is a summary of comments received prior to the Public 
Meeting. 

 
Public: none 
 
Agencies: 
 
GRCA: no objections. 
 
Discussion: 
 
The subject lands are designated Settlement Core in the Township Official Plan, and are zoned 
Zone 5 (Commercial) within the Township Zoning By-law. 
 
The property is currently developed with a single detached dwelling, a detached garage and a 
two-storey commercial building. The applicant proposes to convert the commercial building to a 
single detached dwelling. 
 
The applicant has demonstrated the ability for the two dwellings to be serviced with two individual 
septic systems (one existing and one new system). The proposed zoning would limit residential 

dawnm
Typewritten Text
7.1



Page 2 of 2 
 

uses to only two single detached dwellings with no commercial use. The limitations of the zoning 
reflect the inability for additional uses to be established on the property given minimal off-street 
parking and the maximum capacity of the septic systems on the property. 
 
It is also important to clarify that the existence of two homes on this property does not suggest 
the ability for future division of the parcel. The aforementioned servicing and parking constraints 
as well as the minimum lot area requirements of Zone 2a, would prevent the future severance of 
the subject lands. 
 
Strategic Plan Conformity: 
 
Holding public meetings to gain input on planning matters promotes an engaged community. 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
The application fees, established by the Township of Wilmot Fees and Charges By-law, were 
collected at the time of application. 
 
 
Conclusion: 
 
Mixed residential and commercial use of the property is constrained given minimal off-street 
parking and limited space to support the required private individual septic systems. The proposed 
zoning of the subject property better reflects land uses that are compatible with the site. 
 
  
 
 
               
Andrew Martin, MCIP RPP     Reviewed by CAO 
Planner/EDO                                                    



Q
ueen St

Nor
th

 S
t

M
ain

 S
t

1191 Queen Street
Existing single detached dwelling

12 Main Street
Existing commercial building to be
converted to a single detached dwelling

Existing detached garage

ZCA-15/15
12 Main Street / 1191 Queen Street, New Dundee

´



dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.2.1





dawnm
Typewritten Text
Appendix A











 
 
 

Township of Wilmot 
REPORT 

 
 

 
REPORT NO.  FIN 2015-29 
 
TO:   Council  
  
PREPARED BY:    Patrick Kelly CPA, CMA 

Manager of Accounting  
 
DATE:    October 5, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:  Statement of Operations as of September 30, 2015 (un-audited) 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Statement of Operations as of September 30, 2015, as prepared by the Manager 
of Accounting, be received for information purposes.  
 
Background: 
 
Finance staff report to Council on the status of municipal operations on a quarterly basis. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Attached is the statement of operations as of September 30, 2015.  The report is divided into 
sections outlining revenues and expenses from general government, protective services, 
transportation services, recreation and cultural services and development services. 
 
Net General Levy Expenditure 
 
One of the key performance indicators for municipal operations is reflected within the net 
expenditures from general levy.  The total section of the report outlines revenues and expenses 
from all municipal operations, and how they relate to the Council approved operating budget.  As 
of the statement date, YTD revenues and expenses are within the budgetary guidelines, and the 
net effect on general levy is 74.0% of budget.   
 
Wilmot Recreation Complex 
 
The WRC represents approximately 25.0% of all operating expenses from the general levy.  Staff 
are pleased to continue reporting that as of the statement date, operations are meeting budget 
projections, with the combination of administrative and operating/maintenance costs at 
approximately 71.0% of the annual budget. 
 
The WRC also represents approximately 60.0% of the budgeted operating revenue to the general 
levy.  As of the statement date, WRC revenues are on target to meet budget projections, with 

dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.3.1





FIN 2015-29 Page 1 of 6 October 5, 2015

2015 YTD Variance
Description Budget Actual %

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
REVENUE

Administration Fees 1 (43,210)                  (48,855)                  113.1%
Licenses and Fines 2 (88,500)                  (72,685)                  82.1%
Penalties & Interest Revenue (290,000)                (202,116)                69.7%

(421,710)                (323,656)                76.7%

EXPENSES
Council 3 134,770                 114,875                 85.2%
CAO, Clerks 485,590                 364,842                 75.1%
Insurance 4 278,160                 244,250                 87.8%
Municipal Law Enforcement/Animal Control 215,220                 160,581                 74.6%
Municipal Election 5 15,250                   15,430                   101.2%
Financial Services 580,590                 421,910                 72.7%
IT Services 156,020                 117,931                 75.6%

1,865,600              1,439,820              77.2%

PROTECTIVE SERVICES
REVENUE

Fire Services Revenues 6 (36,710)                  (22,466)                  61.2%
Ambulance Station Rental Income 7 (5,870)                    (3,915)                    66.7%

(42,580)                  (26,381)                  62.0%

EXPENSES
Fire Services Administration 833,810                 632,595                 75.9%
Fire Services Operating Expenses 8 261,180                 183,719                 70.3%

1,094,990              816,314                 74.5%

TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT
2015 OPERATING



FIN 2015-29 Page 2 of 6 October 5, 2015

2015 YTD Variance
Description Budget Actual %

TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT
2015 OPERATING

PUBLIC WORKS
REVENUE

Roads/Engineering Service Charges 9 (42,380)                  (11,037)                  26.0%
Aggregate Resource Fees 10 (73,000)                  (81,299)                  111.4%
Municipal Drainage Grant Funding 9 (7,000)                    -                          0.0%

(122,380)                (92,336)                  75.5%

EXPENSES
Engineering 156,410                 115,407                 73.8%
Roads 562,760                 413,293                 73.4%
Roads Maintenance 11 477,910                 361,893                 75.7%
Winter Control Expenses 12 428,590                 294,630                 68.7%
Municipal Drainage Operating Expenses 14,000                   3,982                      28.4%
Street Lighting Operating Expenses 126,000                 94,588                   75.1%
Crossing Guards Operating Expenses 43,360                   27,600                   63.7%

1,809,030              1,311,392              72.5%

RECREATION AND FACILITIES
REVENUE

Wilmot Recreation Complex Revenues 13 (1,349,100)             (905,120)                67.1%
Park, Facility and Community Centre Rental Revenue (150,550)                (116,364)                77.3%

(1,499,650)            (1,021,484)            68.1%

EXPENSES
Recreation Administration 622,750                 453,092                 72.8%
Wilmot Recreation Complex Administration 1,399,950              1,008,619              72.0%
Wilmot Recreation Complex Operating Expenses 14 876,990                 617,709                 70.4%
Parks & Facilities Administration 490,650                 357,337                 72.8%
Parks and Community Centre Operating Expenses 15 325,550                 214,676                 65.9%
Municipal Facilities Operating Expenses 133,600                 103,949                 77.8%
Abandoned Cemetery Operating Expenses 3,000                      2,250                      75.0%

3,852,490              2,757,633              71.6%



FIN 2015-29 Page 3 of 6 October 5, 2015

2015 YTD Variance
Description Budget Actual %

TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT
2015 OPERATING

CULTURAL SERVICES
REVENUE

Castle Kilbride Admissions & Events 16 (39,050)                  (31,488)                  80.6%
Castle Kilbride/Heritage Wilmot Grant Funding (25,830)                  (19,496)                  75.5%

(64,880)                  (50,984)                  78.6%

EXPENSES
Castle Kilbride Administration 202,720                 148,839                 73.4%
Castle Kilbride Operating Expenses 17 49,480                   38,908                   78.6%
Archives Operating Expenses 1,050                      324                         30.8%
Heritage Wilmot Operating Expenses 6,940                      6,618                      95.4%

260,190                 194,689                 74.8%

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
REVENUE

Planning Application Fees 18 (90,000)                  (94,858)                  105.4%
Business Licensing (4,000)                    (2,567)                    64.2%

(94,000)                  (97,425)                  103.6%

EXPENSES
Planning 167,620                 121,186                 72.3%
Economic Development 19 30,000                   26,100                   87.0%

197,620                 147,286                 74.5%

TOTAL OPERATING
REVENUES (2,245,200)            (1,612,265)            71.8%

EXPENSES 9,079,920              6,667,133              73.4%

NET GENERAL LEVY EXPENDITURE 6,834,720              5,054,868              74.0%



FIN 2015-29 Page 4 of 6 October 5, 2015

NOTES:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Includes Animal Licensing $48,650; Marriage Licenses $13,800; Parking Fines $6,230 and other fees of $4,005.

Q1 activity levels on Winter Maintenance were less than experienced in 2014. Any savings generated from the current year would be transferred to a 
dedicated reserve fund established for winter maintenance. This reserve was depleted from two (2) consecutive winters of high activity levels.

Billing for Boundary Road maintenance to City of Waterloo, and Grant funding from OMAFRA are historically calculated and received in Q4.

Boundary road billing from Oxford County of $38,111 and City of Waterloo of $21,876 are above historical averages of approximately $50,000 combined.

YTD fees associated with billable emergency response are at $14,212 or 53% of budget, resulting a lower than historical Fire Service revenue line.

Reflects 4 months of rental at 99 Foundry Street. Budget estimate based upon 6 months of rental income from Waterloo Region EMS.

YTD revenues include sale of surplus materials and equipment of $7,816, and refund of $6,787 in WSIB premiums. Refund is determined by WSIB, and 
based upon actual claims submitted in the preceding year.

YTD expenditures include approximately $28,700 towards personal protective equipment (PPE), and $3,450 in unbudgeted expenditures for Wilmot Fire 
Department Branding/Logo.

Unbudgeted minor capital expenditures include emergency drain repairs at Scott Park $5,492.

Reflect an increase in application activity, primarily for intensification purposes.

Aggregate fees are distributed based upon actual quantities of material extracted from pits within the Township in the previous year.

YTD expenditures include distributions under the 2015 Municipal Grants Program $43,670, annual membership fees with Sustainable Waterloo Region's 
Regional Carbon Initiative $3,200 and membership in AMO $4,800.

Includes the following revenue streams at the WRC: Aquatics $228,299; Ice Pads/Arena Floor $447,471; Concession $63,577; Programming $100,684; 
Room/Field Rentals $31,867; Other $33,222.

Unbudgeted minor capital expenditures include floor grate repairs $1,420; lift gate repairs $2,868.

Revenues include Admissions $10,887; Gift Shop $1,222; Programming $9,078; Special Events $9,719 and Other $582.

Expenditures include $10,000 membership with Waterloo Region Tourism Marketing Corporation (WRTMC), and $14,240 on marketing and promotional 
materials.

Includes $25,000 for Township membership in the Waterloo Region Economic Development Corporation (WREDC).

Insurance Pool Premiums for 2015 were $250,596, $21,840 of this premium is re-distributed to user-pay services. YTD expenditures also include claims 
within the self-insurance threshold of approximately $15,500.

Includes annual transfer of $13,750 to cover costs associated with 2018 municipal election; and annual fees for on-going maintenance of Municipal 
voters' list.



FIN 2015-29 Page 5 of 6 October 5, 2015

2015 YTD Variance
Description Budget Actual %

WATER/WASTEWATER
REVENUE

Utility User Fees, including Local Improvements 1 (4,263,570)             (2,659,230)             62.4%
Utilities Sales, Service Charges (60,350)                  (31,115)                  51.6%

(4,323,920)            (2,690,344)            62.2%
EXPENSES

Water/Wastewater Administration 496,200                 344,075                 69.3%
Water/Wastewater Operating Expenses 555,060                 389,130                 70.1%
Water Regional Charges 2 1,137,320              656,474                 57.7%
Wastewater Regional Charges 2 1,141,150              705,629                 61.8%

3,329,730              2,095,307              62.9%

TRANSFER (TO)/FROM RESERVE FUNDS 5 (994,190)                (595,037)                59.9%

CEMETERY
REVENUE

Cemetery User Fees (62,200)                  (54,401)                  87.5%
Cemetery Investment Income (4,000)                    -                          0.0%

(66,200)                  (54,401)                  82.2%

EXPENSES
Cemetery Administration 27,290                   15,084                   55.3%
Cemetery Operating Expenses 31,580                   29,689                   94.0%

58,870                   44,773                   76.1%

TRANSFER (TO)/FROM RESERVE FUNDS 5 (7,330)                    (9,628)                    131.4%

BUILDING
REVENUE

Building Permit Fees 3 (505,500)                (242,344)                47.9%
Provincial Grant Funding 4 (48,500)                  (34,117)                  70.3%

(554,000)                (276,461)                49.9%

EXPENSES
Building Administration 375,840                 248,638                 66.2%
Building Operating Expenses 232,250                 158,204                 68.1%

608,090                 406,842                 66.9%

TRANSFER (TO)/FROM RESERVE FUNDS 5 54,090                   130,380                 241.0%

TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT
2015 USER-PAY



FIN 2015-29 Page 6 of 6 October 5, 2015

NOTES:

1

2

3

4

5

Building activity levels are outlined within the Quarterly Building Statistics reporting from Development Services.

Represents grant funding under the Source Water Protection Implementation Funding Program. Remaining funding anticipated in Q4.

Transfers to/from reserve funds are calculated and allocated as part of year end processing.  YTD percentages will fluctuate due to timing of revenues and 
expenditures across the three user-pay divisions.

Reflects flow to/from the Region of Waterloo as of July 31, 2015.

Represents billing up to the end of July for New Hamburg and the end of August for all other accounts. Includes the first billing to customers on the 
Mannheim/Shingletown water system.



 
 
 

Township of Wilmot 
REPORT 

 
 

 
REPORT NO.  FIN 2015-30 
 
TO:   Council  
  
PREPARED BY:    Patrick Kelly CPA, CMA 

Manager of Accounting  
 
DATE:    October 5, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:  Capital Program Review as of September 30, 2015 (un-audited) 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Capital Program Review as of September 30, 2015, as prepared by the Manager of 
Accounting, be received for information purposes.    
 
Background: 
 
This report covers the entire Township of Wilmot capital program, indicating unexpended capital 
funding and any unfinanced capital expenditures year-to-date. 
 
Discussion: 
 
The key performance indicator, from a financial perspective is found in the amount of approved 
funding that has been spent as of the statement date. The totals section of this report indicates 
that as of September 30, 2015, approximately 42% of Council approved funding has been spent 
across the entire capital program. 
 
As noted within the comments within the attached statement, most projects have been tendered 
and/or awarded as of the statement date. Staff have included comments on the current status of 
each project. 
 
Strategic Plan Conformity: 
 
This report is aligned with the Strategic Plan goal of being an engaged community through 
communication of municipal matters.  Staff provide Council and the community an updated status 
of municipal finances in accordance with the Township’s Accountability and Transparency Policy. 
 
Financial Considerations: 
 
Projects completed with excess funding, or with expenditures that exceed funding, will be offset 
with one another when calculating the net general levy impact at year end. This surplus or deficit 

dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.3.2





FIN 2015-30
page 1 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date
MUNICIPAL/COMMUNITY EVENTS GROUND SIGN (NEW DUNDEE)

FUNDING
Contribution from General Levy                    (25,600.00)              (25,600.00)                            

(25,600.00)             (25,600.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 25,600.00               22,030.85                             

25,600.00               22,030.85                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 86.06%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (3,569.15)                              

WEBSITE ACCESSIBILITY UPGRADE
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (25,000.00)                            

-                           (25,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           18,524.17                             

-                           18,524.17                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 74.10%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (6,475.83)                              

ENTERPRISE ASSET MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (30,100.00)              (30,100.00)                            
Contribution from Grants                          (49,900.00)              (49,900.00)                            

(80,000.00)             (80,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 80,000.00               68,932.22                             

80,000.00               68,932.22                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 86.17%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (11,067.78)                            

Contract awarded to Public Sector Digest, under 
Council Report FIN 2015-15, in the amount of 
$86,485.86 (net of HST Rebate). Updated and 
verification of Tangible Asset Inventory completed. 
Capital Planning/Analysis portal design and 
configuration on-going. GIS mapping of assets and 
work order system will follow.   Anticipated 
completion in spring 2016.

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

Project Completed

Contract awarded to eSolutions Group Limited, 
under Council Report FIN 2015-17, in the amount 
of $24,982.06. Concept/design works completed. 
Staff working to populate content for new site.  Go-
live date anticipated for fall 2015.



FIN 2015-30
page 2 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

IT HARDWARE/SOFTWARE UPGRADES
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (25,000.00)              (25,000.00)                            
Sale of Surplus Assets                            -                           (1,390.00)                              

(25,000.00)             (26,390.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 25,000.00               15,324.40                             

25,000.00               15,324.40                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 58.07%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (11,065.60)                            

IT NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT/UPGRADES
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (12,000.00)              (12,000.00)                            

(12,000.00)             (12,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 12,000.00               1,043.17                               

12,000.00               1,043.17                               

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 8.69%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (10,956.83)                            

PUBLIC/PRIVATE ACCESS WI-FI IMPLEMENTATION
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (35,000.00)              (35,000.00)                            

(35,000.00)             (35,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 35,000.00               35,636.93                             

35,000.00               35,636.93                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 101.82%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           636.93                                  

Project completed.

Contract for PCs, notebooks and tablets awarded 
to Powerland Computers in the amount of 
$15,064.04 (net of HST Rebate). Remaining 
funding to cover software licensing requirements.  
Deployments on-going, anticipated completion in 
fall 2015.

IT staff compiling specifications for back-up server 
requirements. Project anticipated to be released 
for quotations in fall 2015.



FIN 2015-30
page 3 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

FIRE PREVENTION/TRAINING PUBLIC EDUCATION VEHICLE
FUNDING

Contribution from Development Charges             -                           (16,415.00)                            
Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (18,585.00)                            

-                           (35,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           36,692.86                             

-                           36,692.86                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 104.84%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           1,692.86                               

EMERGENCY BACKUP POWER SUPPLY - STATION 3 (NEW HAMBURG)
FUNDING

Contribution from Reserve Fund                    (52,250.00)              (52,250.00)                            
Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (26,000.00)                            

(52,250.00)             (78,250.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 52,250.00               6,105.60                               

52,250.00               6,105.60                               

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 7.80%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (72,144.40)                            

FIRE STATION DOOR OPENERS/CLOSERS
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (12,000.00)                            

-                           (12,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           19,056.00                             

-                           19,056.00                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 158.80%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           7,056.00                               

Final generator design and tendering anticipated 
to be completed in fall 2015.

Project completed. Additional costs associated 
with hydro electrical upgrades required for 
functionality of automatic opener/closer system.

Project completed.



FIN 2015-30
page 4 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS/BACK-UP POWER SUPPLY - STATION 1 (BADEN)
FUNDING

Contribution from Baden Volunteer Fire Fighters -                           -                                         
Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (20,000.00)                            
Contribution from Reserve Fund                    (63,500.00)              (63,500.00)                            
Contribution from Development Charges             (110,000.00)           (110,000.00)                         

(173,500.00)           (193,500.00)                         

EXPENSES
Expenditures 173,500.00             21,797.61                             

173,500.00            21,797.61                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 11.26%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (171,702.39)                         

REAR APRON PAVEMENT STATION 1 (BADEN)
FUNDING

Contribution from Development Charges             (45,000.00)              (45,000.00)                            

(45,000.00)             (45,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 45,000.00               -                                         

45,000.00               -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (45,000.00)                            

DIESEL EXHAUST EXTRACTION SYSTEM STATION 2 (NEW DUNDEE)
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (46,000.00)              (46,000.00)                            

(46,000.00)             (46,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 46,000.00               -                                         

46,000.00               -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (46,000.00)                            

Contract awarded to Dakon Construction in the 
amount of $237,866 (net of HST rebate), under 
Council Report FD 2015-08. Project works 
anticipated to be completed late Q4.

Project deferred pending completion of on-site 
infrastructure improvements.

On-site works completed. Staff training on new 
system scheduled for early Q4, prior to going into 
service.



FIN 2015-30
page 5 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING ASSESSMENT STATION 3 (NEW HAMBURG)
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (25,000.00)              (25,000.00)                            

(25,000.00)             (25,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 25,000.00               1,628.16                               

25,000.00               1,628.16                               

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 6.51%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (23,371.84)                            

FIRE PUMP TRUCK REPLACEMENT STATION 3 (NEW HAMBURG)
FUNDING

Contribution from Reserve Fund                    (425,000.00)           (425,000.00)                         

(425,000.00)           (425,000.00)                         

EXPENSES
Expenditures 425,000.00             -                                         

425,000.00            -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (425,000.00)                         

SCBA REPLACEMENTS/UPGRADES
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (30,000.00)              (30,000.00)                            

(30,000.00)             (30,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 30,000.00               30,000.00                             

30,000.00               30,000.00                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 100.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           -                                         

Project completed. Expenditures represent Year
3 of 5-year payment cycle.

Contract awarded to K. Smart & Associates. 
Project works on-going throughout Q3 and Q4.

Contract awarded to Dependable Emergency 
Vehicles, under Council Report FD 2015-03, in the 
amount of $427,123.35 (net of HST Rebate). 
Anticipated delivery fall 2015.



FIN 2015-30
page 6 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT (PPE)
FUNDING

Contribution from Development Charges             (15,000.00)              (15,000.00)                            

(15,000.00)             (15,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 15,000.00               15,583.97                             

15,000.00               15,583.97                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 103.89%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           583.97                                  

EMPLOYMENT LANDS - ENGINEERING/DESIGN
FUNDING

Contribution from Development Charges -                           (146,900.00)                         

-                           (146,900.00)                         

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           8,907.84                               

-                           8,907.84                               

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 6.06%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (137,992.16)                         

STREETLIGHTING - GOOD STREET, HAMILTON HEIGHTS
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (41,500.00)              (69,500.00)                            

(41,500.00)             (69,500.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 41,500.00               28,492.80                             

41,500.00               28,492.80                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 41.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (41,007.20)                            

Project scheduling is based upon workload of 
Kitchener-Wilmot Hydro.  

Expenditures represent preliminary engineering 
costs.  2014 DC study has included allocations 
towards design/construction of employment lands 
collector road from Hamilton Road to Nafziger 
Road. Negotiations are on-going with affected 
property owners to obtain the remaining road 
allowance portion, and accommodate the final 
design/construction.

Project completed.



FIN 2015-30
page 7 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

SIDEWALK REPAIRS, REMOVALS AND REPLACEMENTS
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (85,000.00)              (85,000.00)                            

(85,000.00)             (85,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 85,000.00               176.91                                  

85,000.00               176.91                                  

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.21%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (84,823.09)                            

GRAVEL CRUSHING PROGRAM
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (50,000.00)              (50,000.00)                            

(50,000.00)             (50,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 50,000.00               178.53                                  

50,000.00               178.53                                  

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.36%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (49,821.47)                            

GRANT & WILLIAMS STREET ENGINEERING & RECONSTRUCTION
FUNDING

Contribution from Reserve Fund                    (107,500.00)           (120,500.00)                         
Contribution from General Levy                    (497,000.00)           (562,000.00)                         

(604,500.00)           (682,500.00)                         

EXPENSES
Expenditures 604,500.00             606,811.37                           

604,500.00            606,811.37                          

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 88.91%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (75,688.63)                            

Project completed.

Contract for replacement of sidewalks awarded to 
Vista Contracting in the amount of $45,896.81 (net 
of HST rebate). Contract for mudjacking works 
awarded to Pioneer North Concreate, in the 
amount of $10,317.85 (net of HST rebate). Project 
works on-going at this time.

Contract awarded to Joe Kerr Ltd., in the amount 
of $58,130.40 (net of HST rebate). Crushing 
activities on-going in Q4.



FIN 2015-30
page 8 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

MAIN STREET ENGINEERING & RECONSTRUCTION
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (102,000.00)                         

-                           (102,000.00)                         

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           48,112.35                             

-                           48,112.35                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 47.17%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (53,887.65)                            

KING STREET ENGINEERING & RECONSTRUCTION
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (34,000.00)              (34,000.00)                            
Contribution from Reserve Fund                    (10,000.00)              (10,000.00)                            

(44,000.00)             (44,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 44,000.00               8,566.66                               

44,000.00               8,566.66                               

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 19.47%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (35,433.34)                            

HOT MIX PAVING PROGRAM (INCLUDING BIKE LANES ON GINGERICH ROAD)
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (143,000.00)           (143,000.00)                         
Contribution from Development Charges (66,000.00)              (66,000.00)                            
Contribution from Grants                          (260,000.00)           (260,000.00)                         

(469,000.00)           (469,000.00)                         

EXPENSES
Expenditures 469,000.00             339,005.92                           

469,000.00            339,005.92                          

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 72.28%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (129,994.08)                         

Multi-year project. Contract for engineering and 
design services awarded to AECOM Canada Ltd., 
for $92,212.88 (net of the HST rebate), as per 
Council Report PW 2014-08.

Multi-year project. Contract for engineering and 
design services awarded to GM Blue Plan for 
$47,425.25 (net of HST rebate).

Contract awarded to Brantco Construction for 
$368,840.72 (net of HST rebate), under Council 
Report PW 2015-10. Project works are 
substantially complete.



FIN 2015-30
page 9 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

SURFACE TREATMENT PROGRAM
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (84,529.00)              (84,529.00)                            
Contribution from Grants                          (385,471.00)           (385,471.00)                         

(470,000.00)           (470,000.00)                         

EXPENSES
Expenditures 470,000.00             210.03                                  

470,000.00            210.03                                  

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.04%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (469,789.97)                         

STEEL BEAM GUIDERAILS - PINEHILL ROAD
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (25,500.00)              (25,500.00)                            

(25,500.00)             (25,500.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 25,500.00               21,123.18                             

25,500.00               21,123.18                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 82.84%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (4,376.82)                              

REPLACE 2005 ROADS PICK-UP TRUCK
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (36,000.00)              (36,000.00)                            
Contribution from Sale of Vehicle                 (1,000.00)                -                                         

(37,000.00)             (36,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 37,000.00               176.91                                  

37,000.00               176.91                                  

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.49%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (35,823.09)                            

Contract awarded to Oxford Dodge in the amount 
of $36,244.88 (net of HST rebate). Delivery 
anticipated in early Q4.

Contract awarded to Cornell Construction for 
$371,838.52 (net of HST rebate), under Council 
Report PW 2015-11. Project works completed. 
Budget includes funding of $45,000 for works on 
Oxford-Waterloo Road (Hallman Road to Pinehill 
Road), to be completed and invoiced by Blandford-
Blenheim. 

Project completed.



FIN 2015-30
page 10 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

REPLACE 2005 SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (180,000.00)           (180,000.00)                         
Contribution from Sale of Vehicle                 (20,000.00)              -                                         

(200,000.00)           (180,000.00)                         

EXPENSES
Expenditures 200,000.00             327.56                                  

200,000.00            327.56                                  

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.18%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (179,672.44)                         

PIPE AND POLE MOUNTED CAMERA
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (9,250.00)                (9,250.00)                              
Contribution from Reserve Fund                    (9,250.00)                (9,250.00)                              

(18,500.00)             (18,500.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 18,500.00               19,690.56                             

18,500.00               19,690.56                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 106.44%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           1,190.56                               

REPLACE GRADER TIRES
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (12,000.00)              (12,000.00)                            

(12,000.00)             (12,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 12,000.00               8,594.04                               

12,000.00               8,594.04                               

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 71.62%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (3,405.96)                              

Contract awarded to Team Truck Centres, under 
Council Report PW 2015-04, in the amount of 
$205,555.20 (net of HST rebate).  Delivery 
anticipated in early Q4.

Project completed.

Project completed.



FIN 2015-30
page 11 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

BRIDGE APPRAISALS
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (20,000.00)              (20,000.00)                            

(20,000.00)             (20,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 20,000.00               -                                         

20,000.00               -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (20,000.00)                            

WATER METER REPLACEMENT & RADIO READ PROGRAM
FUNDING

Contribution from Reserve Fund                    (173,000.00)           (673,000.00)                         

(173,000.00)           (673,000.00)                         

EXPENSES
Expenditures 173,000.00             365,389.44                           

173,000.00            365,389.44                          

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 54.29%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (307,610.56)                         

WATER METER REPLACEMENTS MANNHEIM/SHINGLETOWN
FUNDING

Contribution from Reserve Fund                    (200,000.00)           (200,000.00)                         

(200,000.00)           (200,000.00)                         

EXPENSES
Expenditures 200,000.00             -                                         

200,000.00            -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (200,000.00)                         

Multi-year project to install and configure meter 
inventory with radio read technology.  Contract for 
the supply of water meter radio reading devices 
was awarded to Corix Water Products, as per their 
proposal, under Council Report PW-12-07.  As of 
statement date, 2,660 homes have now fully 
implemented the radio read solution. An 
additional 2,164 homes remain to be completed.

Contract awarded to K. Smart & Associates, in the 
in amount of $13,218.63 (net of HST rebate). OSIM 
inspections completed, awaiting final consolidated 
report.

Contract awarded to Corix Water Products for the 
supply and install of water meters and MXU's to 
Mannheim/Shingletown properties, in the amount 
of $115,410 (net of HST rebate).  Supply and 
installation works completed, awaiting invoicing 
from vendor.



FIN 2015-30
page 12 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

REPLACE SERVICE VEHICLE (UTILITIES)
FUNDING

Contribution from Reserve Fund                    -                           (62,000.00)                            
Contribution from Sale of Vehicle                 -                           (5,375.79)                              

-                           (67,375.79)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           61,429.04                             

-                           61,429.04                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 91.17%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (5,946.75)                              

UPGRADE ELECTRICAL PANEL & LIFT HATCHES - PUMP STATION 3
FUNDING

Contribution from Reserve Fund                    (21,000.00)              (21,000.00)                            

(21,000.00)             (21,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 21,000.00               -                                         

21,000.00               -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (21,000.00)                            

ANNUAL TREE PLANTING PROGRAM
FUNDING

Contribution from Others -                           (1,769.91)                              
Contribution from K-W Hydro (40,000.00)              (85,000.00)                            

(40,000.00)             (86,769.91)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 40,000.00               27,175.05                             

40,000.00               27,175.05                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 31.32%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (59,594.86)                            

Annual program, with funding received from KW 
Hydro. Fall program awarded to John's Nursery in 
the amount of $26,397 (net of HST Rebate). 
Planting to commence in early October.

Contract awarded to Ibbotson Electric. Project 
works anticipated to be completed in Q4.

Project completed



FIN 2015-30
page 13 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

REPLACE 2004 PARKS & FACILITIES STAKE TRUCK
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (55,000.00)              (55,000.00)                            
Contribution from Sale of Vehicle                 (5,000.00)                -                                         

(60,000.00)             (55,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 60,000.00               60,304.38                             

60,000.00               60,304.38                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 109.64%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           5,304.38                               

RECREATION MASTER PLAN UPDATE
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (10,000.00)              (10,000.00)                            
Contribution from Development Charges             (40,000.00)              (40,000.00)                            

(50,000.00)             (50,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 50,000.00               -                                         

50,000.00               -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (50,000.00)                            

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING - CARPET REPLACEMENT
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (15,000.00)              (15,000.00)                            

(15,000.00)             (15,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 15,000.00               -                                         

15,000.00               -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (15,000.00)                            

RFP was released in late September. Anticipate 
consultant selection in Q4 to begin project works.

Project completed. Surplus vehicle to be sold at 
auction in the fall.

Project anticipated to be completed in Q4.



FIN 2015-30
page 14 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING - ATRIUM GLASS REPAIRS
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (13,000.00)              (13,000.00)                            

(13,000.00)             (13,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 13,000.00               12,786.14                             

13,000.00               12,786.14                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 98.35%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (213.86)                                 

NEW HAMBURG LIBRARY - MAIN FLOOR BARRIER FREE WASHROOM
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (12,000.00)                            

-                           (12,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           8,429.80                               

-                           8,429.80                               

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 70.25%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (3,570.20)                              

SENIORS WOODWORKING - IMPROVE PARKING LOT DRAINAGE
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (12,000.00)                            

-                           (12,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           -                                         

-                           -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (12,000.00)                            

Project anticipated to be completed in Q4.

Project completed. Savings generated through 
works completed by HVAC technician and Parks 
and Facilities staff.

Project completed.



FIN 2015-30
page 15 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

NORM HILL PARK - LOWER LOT GRADING/DRAINAGE
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (25,000.00)                            

-                           (25,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           11,768.55                             

-                           11,768.55                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 47.07%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (13,231.45)                            

NORM HILL PARK - MATERIAL STORAGE BUNKERS
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (12,000.00)              (12,000.00)                            

(12,000.00)             (12,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 12,000.00               -                                         

12,000.00               -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (12,000.00)                            

REPLACE BALL DIAMOND LIGHTING (BECK/NORM HILL)
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (160,000.00)                         

-                           (160,000.00)                         

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           132,430.81                           

-                           132,430.81                          

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 82.77%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (27,569.19)                            

Project completed. Savings were the result of a 
competitive bidding environment.

Project completed.

Project anticipated to be completed in Q4.



FIN 2015-30
page 16 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

REPLACE BANQUET TABLES AT NHCC
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (15,000.00)              (15,000.00)                            

(15,000.00)             (15,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 15,000.00               15,281.30                             

15,000.00               15,281.30                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 101.88%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           281.30                                  

WILMOT SPLASHPAD
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (18,160.00)                            
Contribution from Development Charges             -                           (81,840.00)                            
Contribution from Grants                          -                           (147,000.00)                         
Contribution from Fundraising                     -                           (154,040.57)                         

-                           (401,040.57)                         

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           321,497.30                           

-                           321,497.30                          

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 80.17%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (79,543.27)                            

EMERGENCY BACKUP POWER SUPPLY - WRC
FUNDING

Contribution from Reserve Fund                    (219,000.00)           (219,000.00)                         
Contribution from Development Charges             (81,000.00)              (81,000.00)                            

(300,000.00)           (300,000.00)                         

EXPENSES
Expenditures 300,000.00             29,035.50                             

300,000.00            29,035.50                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 9.68%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (270,964.50)                         

Project completed.

Contract awarded to Wagler Electric, in the 
amount of $275,505 (net of HST Rebate), under 
Council Report PRD 2015-05. Anticipated 
completion in late Q4.

Project completed. Excess funding at conclusion of 
project will be utilized on future capital 
replacement/maintenance of spray features and 
related mechanical equipment.



FIN 2015-30
page 17 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

WRC POOL PUMP CONTROLLER
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (11,000.00)              (11,000.00)                            

(11,000.00)             (11,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 11,000.00               10,321.52                             

11,000.00               10,321.52                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 93.83%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (678.48)                                 

WRC POOL TILE REPAIRS
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (14,900.00)              (14,900.00)                            

(14,900.00)             (14,900.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 14,900.00               -                                         

14,900.00               -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (14,900.00)                            
WASHROOM UPGRADES AT NDCC

FUNDING
Contribution from General Levy                    (14,000.00)              (14,000.00)                            

(14,000.00)             (14,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 14,000.00               -                                         

14,000.00               -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (14,000.00)                            

Project completed.

Project completed. Awaiting final invoicing.

Project anticipated to be completed in Q4 as per 
2015 Work Program.



FIN 2015-30
page 18 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

PARKING LOT EXPANSION AT PETERSBURG PARK
FUNDING

Contribution from Development Charges             -                           (12,263.00)                            
Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (2,737.00)                              

-                           (15,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           8,978.28                               

-                           8,978.28                               

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 59.86%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (6,021.72)                              

ST AGATHA COMMUNITY CENTRE - ROOF DRAINAGE REPAIRS
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (25,000.00)                            

-                           (25,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           631.43                                  

-                           631.43                                  

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 2.53%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (24,368.57)                            

SARARAS PARK (ST AGATHA) - PLAYGROUND REPLACEMENT
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (26,000.00)              (26,000.00)                            

(26,000.00)             (26,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 26,000.00               1,220.10                               

26,000.00               1,220.10                               

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 4.69%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (24,779.90)                            

HVAC Technician working with NW Roofing to 
finalize specifications for drainage works.  

Project completed. Awaiting invoicing from 
vendor.

Project completed. Savings were the result of 
competitive bidding environment.



FIN 2015-30
page 19 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

CASTLE KILBRIDE - BOOK PUBLISHING
FUNDING

Contribution from Castle Kilbride Trust Fund      -                           (11,000.00)                            
Contribution from Grants                          -                           -                                         

-                           (11,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           3,070.90                               

-                           3,070.90                               

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 27.92%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (7,929.10)                              

HERITAGE WILMOT - GRANDSTAND MURALS
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (20,000.00)                            
Contribution from Grants                          (20,000.00)              -                                         

(20,000.00)             (20,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 20,000.00               -                                         

20,000.00               -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (20,000.00)                            

TRAILS MASTER PLAN IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY
FUNDING

Contribution from Forest Glen Trust Fund          -                           (20,000.00)                            

-                           (20,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           15,945.79                             

-                           15,945.79                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 79.73%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (4,054.21)                              

Project completed.

Project being undertaken by Once Upon Your 
Memory Publishing.  Research conducted in 2014 
delayed book completion.  Manuscript and 
printing to be completed in Q4.

Heritage Wilmot passed resolution to award 
project works to Lance Russworm. Artist's 
renderings to be completed in winter 2015. Project 
anticipated to be completed in May 2016.



FIN 2015-30
page 20 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

WILMOT WOODLOT MANAGEMENT PLAN
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    -                           (2,310.00)                              
Contribution from Development Charges             -                           (12,690.00)                            

-                           (15,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           -                                         

-                           -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (15,000.00)                            

WRC WOODLOT TRAIL DESIGN
FUNDING

Contribution from Forest Glen Trail Trust Fund    (24,000.00)              (24,000.00)                            

(24,000.00)             (24,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 24,000.00               -                                         

24,000.00               -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (24,000.00)                            

FOREST GLEN TRAIL DEVELOPMENT
FUNDING

Contribution from Forest Glen Trust Fund          -                           (20,000.00)                            

-                           (20,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures -                           -                                         

-                           -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (20,000.00)                            

Project timeline currently under review by the 
Trails Interdepartmental Working Group (TIWG).

Contract awarded to Seferian Design Group, in the 
amount of $26,442 (net of HST Rebate), under 
Council Report PRD 2015-06.

As a result of the completion of the Trails Master 
Plan Implementation Strategy, staff are currently 
reviewing the scope of work for this project.



FIN 2015-30
page 21 of  21 October 5, 2015

2015 Total
Total Budget Funding Available /

Actuals to Date

2015 CAPITAL PROGRAM
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Project Comments

REPLACE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 2004 JEEP
FUNDING

Contribution from Reserve Fund                    (34,000.00)              (34,000.00)                            
Contribution from Sale of Vehicle                 (1,000.00)                (650.00)                                 

(35,000.00)             (34,650.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 35,000.00               22,286.46                             

35,000.00               22,286.46                             

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 64.32%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (12,363.54)                            

OFFICIAL PLAN UPDATE
FUNDING

Contribution from General Levy                    (18,400.00)              (27,608.00)                            
Contribution from Development Charges             (21,600.00)              (22,392.00)                            

(40,000.00)             (50,000.00)                           

EXPENSES
Expenditures 40,000.00               -                                         

40,000.00               -                                        

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDING SPENT TO DATE 0.00%

UNFUNDED / (UNEXPENDED) CAPITAL -                           (50,000.00)                            

TOTAL FUNDING CAPITAL PROGRAM (4,150,250.00)        (5,938,376.27)                      

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,150,250.00          2,490,712.39                       

(UNEXPENDED)/UNFUNDED CAPITAL -                           (3,447,663.88)                      

% of Funding Spent 41.94%

Draft of conformity amendment currently under 
staff review. Report to Council in Fall to initiate 
settlement boundary review.

Project completed.



dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.4.1























dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.5.1









dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.6.1













dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.8.1









dawnm
Typewritten Text

dawnm
Typewritten Text
10.1



 TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT 

 BY-LAW NO. 2015-58 

BY-LAW TO FURTHER AMEND BY-LAW NO. 83-38 OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT BEING A 

ZONING BY-LAW FOR THE SAID TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT. 

  WHEREAS The Corporation of the Township of Wilmot deems it desirable to 

further amend By-law No. 83-38, being a Zoning By-law for the said Township of Wilmot. 

 NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF 

THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That the lands described on Schedule "A" and illustrated on Schedule "B" attached 

to and forming part of this by-law, are hereby removed from Zone 5 (Commercial)  

and placed within Zone 2a (Residential). 

2. Notwithstanding the provisions of By-law 83-38, as amended, only the following uses 

shall be permitted on the lands described on Schedule “A”, and illustrated on 

Schedule “B” attached to and forming part of this By-law: 

a) no more than two Dwelling units 

b) uses accessory to the foregoing permitted use 

c) home occupation in conformity with sub-section 6.17 

3. Except as amended by the preceding regulations, the lands described on Schedule 

"A" attached to and forming part of this by-law and shown on Schedule "B" attached 

to and forming part of this by-law, shall be subject to all other applicable regulations 

as set down in By-law No. 83-38, as amended.  

4. This by-law shall come into effect on the final passing thereof by the Council of The 

Corporation of the Township of Wilmot subject to compliance with the provisions of 

The Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990 and amendments thereto. 

 

  



READ a first and second time on the 5th day of October, 2015. 

READ a third time and finally passed in Open Council on the 5th day of October, 2015. 

 

 

       

    MAYOR 

 

       

  CLERK   



SCHEDULE "A" 

 

  ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate, lying 

and being in the Township of Wilmot, in the Regional Municipality of Waterloo and Province of Ontario 

being composed of Lot 9, Plan 628 in the said Township of Wilmot. 

 

This is Schedule "A" to By-law No. 2015-58.   

PASSED this 5th day of October, 2015. 

 

 

       

  MAYOR 

 

       

  CLERK 

 
 



SCHEDULE "B"
LOT 9, PLAN 628

TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT
SUBJECT LANDS OUTLINED THUS:

THIS IS SCHEDULE "B" TO BY-LAW NO. 2015-58
PASSED THIS 5TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2015.

MAYOR

CLERK´ 0 5 10 15

Meters

M
AIN

 S
TREET

Q
UEEN STREET

NORTH
 S

TREET


	Agenda
	Minutes
	7.1
	9.2.1
	9.3.1
	FIN 2015-29 Q3 Operating Results.pdf
	REPORT NO.  FIN 2015-29
	2015 Operating.pdf
	Council Statement



	9.3.2
	FIN 2015-30 Q3 Capital Program.pdf
	REPORT NO.  FIN 2015-30
	2015 Capital.pdf
	2015



	9.4.1
	9.5.1
	9.6.1
	9.8.1
	10.1
	11.1



